Protest Protest No: 02
Received At: 2023-07-27 15:51 UTC

1. Event Name: 2023 Mirror World Championships
Protest On: 2023-07-27
Race No: 7

2. Hearing Type

¥ Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC [~ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
IRL 70792 - Windrose - Tim O'Connor

4. Protestees
1. AUS 70600 - B2 - Jonathan Branch

5. Incident

Time Place: Mark 1, race 7
Rules: 11,13, 14
Witnesses: TBD

6. Informing Protestee

V¥ Hail:
Hail When: Immediately
Hail Comment: Protest AUS 70600

[~ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

[~ Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

IRL 70792 was on the starboard layline on starboard, outside the zone. AUS 70600 was on port,
coming from the left-hand side of the beat. IRL 70792 hailed AUS 70600, as it was clear that AUS
70600 was not dipping.

AUS 70600 tacked immediately near the bow of IRL 70792 before AUS 70600 was on a close-
hauled course.... see written form for remainder

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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